Abdul Rehman

From: Sandeep Bhat

Sent: 19 February 2024 18:35
To: Abdul Rehman

Subject: FW: Regarding Combi oven

From: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>

Sent: 18 January 2024 19:00

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Vijay Gupta <vijay.gupta@burmanhospitality.com>
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Regarding Combi oven

Hi Sandeep,
Rate is ok you may process for the further action.

Regards,
Neeraj

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 6:22 PM

To: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; Vijay Gupta <vijay.gupta@burmanhospitality.com>
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Regarding Combi oven

Some people who received this message don't often get email from sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. **
Dear Neeraj

Please confirm the rates quoted



&
PROFORMA INVOICE <
impelpro
Ta: From:
GMR Hospitality Limited impelPro S0M Solutions Private Limited
GMIR Aero Towers, 3th Floor o Smoweman logistics Bmited,, PLOT NOUM-08,
Shamshahad, Hyderahad Talos Industrial Ares, MIDC Taloda, RAIGAD - 10208

BMAHARASHTRA, INDIA.
F55AI Livensed : 1001402 2002790

Proformea Invosce No: IMFLZ3-24/0002/P1

300108 Telargana
Comp G5T No. 308AI0E9402EL1TD

Daked: 18-1an-2024

Sr.ND. | SKUCode | Catesory HEN Hem Description | UOM] 7Y | Sales Rate Tanable CEST SEET WGET Total Gross
Amcunt Ton% | A | Tonsw| mes | Texw n As Tax Total
1 | TB00000309| EQUIPMENT| 24198120 || COMEIPROO-IIE | EA | 1 | 34800000 | wi4s00000 | O% w000 0% %000 | 1E0% | T9EIENO00 | ®HE,JE0O00 | ®644IE000
MPF Code: AMBIENT TOTAL % 547,000,00 w0.00] Toon wog7an00| tssrenon % A4azB0.00
AMOUNT %540,000.00 T0.00 Too %56,J80.00  TSEIB0O0 % 044,280.00
s 0.0

GRAND TOTAL = 044,2B0.00

Authorized Senatoey:

Remarks:
1- Material to be picked up by oumstoemer froem warehouse
2- 100% Advance paymrent

Bank Detsils:

Afc Hame: Impelpro 5CM Solutions Pvi. Led.
Ajc Mo O3 140300000074

Bani: TI5E Bank

IFSC Code: TISEOOOO0TT

Branch Address: Kmvear, Thane - 400607

From: Nilesh Kasabale <nilesh.k@impelpro.in>

Sent: 18 January 2024 18:07

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Vijay Gupta <vijay.gupta@burmanhospitality.com>; Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>
Subject: Re: Regarding Combi oven

Dear Sandeep,
Attached PI for 1 unit, please do the needful.
Regards,

Nilesh Kasabale
ImpelPro SCM Solutions Pvt. Itd.

From: Vijay Gupta <vijay.gupta@burmanhospitality.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 1:51 PM

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; Nilesh Kasabale <nilesh.k@impelpro.in>
Subject: RE: Regarding Combi oven

Thanks Sandeep,

Hi Nilesh, kindly share the PI for one unit as per below details and for another unit it will for Delhi, so Pl once we have the GST details for that site.

Regards,
Vijay Gupta

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:53 PM

To: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; Nilesh Kasabale <nilesh.k@impelpro.in>
Cc: Vijay Gupta <vijay.gupta@burmanhospitality.com>

Subject: RE: Regarding Combi oven




You don't often get email from sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. **
Dear Neeraj
Please find our GST Details & site details as follows

Gmr Hospitality Limited

GMR Aero Towers,5th Floor
Shamshabad, Hyderabad

500108 Telangana

Comp GST No. 36AAICG9402E1Z0

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor
Dr A.B Road, Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

From: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>

Sent: 16 January 2024 17:06

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Nilesh Kasabale <nilesh.k@impelpro.in>
Cc: Vijay Gupta <vijay.gupta@burmanhospitality.com>

Subject: RE: Regarding Combi oven

Hi Sandeep,
Taco Bell Combi Oven you can get from our stock lying with ImpelPro in Mumbai.
Share your GST details for the PI.

Hi Nilesh, Kindly share the PI once get the details.

Regards,
Neeraj

From: Neeraj Kumar

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:22 AM

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Vijay Gupta <vijay.gupta@burmanhospitality.com>
Subject: Regarding Combi oven

Hi Sandeep,

I am trying to connect with you since yesterday but not able to connect with you. Please call me back.



Regards,

Neeraj Kumar | +91 9650798799
Burman Hospitality Private Limited
Address : 1st Floor, Express Building,
9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,

New Delhi - 110002



